HERB J. WESSON, JR.
PRESIDENT, LOS ANGELES CITY COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
DATE: Thursday, March 22, 2012
TO: LAUSD Board Members
All City Elected Officials
All Neighborhood Councils
Interested Parties A/
FROM: Herb J. Wesson, Jr.%/%{g -
President, Los Angeles City Council
SUBJECT: SCHEDULE FOR COUNCIL ADOPTION OF LAUSD REDISTRICTING PLAN
The following is our schedule to consider the maps and reports submitted by the LAUSD Redistricting
Commission.
April 4 Initial Hearing in the Rules Committee - 8:30 a.m.
John Ferraro Council Chambers
April 9 Public Hearing in Downtown — 4:00 p.m.
John Ferraro Council Chambers
April 11 Public Hearing in Van Nuys — 4:00 p.m.
Van Nuys Council Chambers
April 12 Deadline for Board Members to submit proposed revisions
April 20 Final Hearing in Rules Committee & Council consideration — 8:30 a.m.

This review process includes an opportunity for Board Members to propose revisions to the maps submitted
by the Redistricting Commission. As noted above, the deadline for submitting those changes is April 12,
which allows staff to complete any technical analysis of the proposed revisions before final Council
consideration.

Expeditious adoption of any district changes is necessary to allow the City Attorney and the Bureau of
Engineering to prepare the final technical documents and ordinances necessary to implement any adopted

John Ferraro Council Chambers

changes in a timely manner.

Please share this schedule to ensure that all interested parties are aware and informed of the pending

consideration of the LAUSD Redistricting plan.

cc: Gerry Miller, Chief Legislative Analyst
June Lagmay, City Clerk
Gary Lee Moore, City Engineer
BongHwan Kim, General Manager
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